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Healy Gallagher, Erin (TAX)

From: Steven R, Paul <spaul@nsdplaw.com>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 4:08 PM

To: Healy Gallagher, Erin (TAX); Hines, Erin R. (TAX); Moran, Christopher R. (TAX)
Cc: denversnuffer@gmail.com; Dan Garriott; Joshua Egan

Subject: USA v, RaPower3, LLC - discovery dispute

Attachments: Serial Numbers for Lenses.pdf

Erin,

As Denver will be involved in the Mancini deposition on the 23", | believe | will be a
with Judge Furse. To streamline issues, we have been authorized to provide
to the outstanding discovery that is the subject of your motion.

ppearing personally at the hearing
you the following documents and response

1. Solar Lenses Purchase Agreement. We will not be producing the SOLCO1 lens purchase agreement, We

we will not provide additional information about the SOLCO transaction.
2. Website Data. Documents identified as JOHNSON 000001 - JOHNSON 000190. We are providing this
document as directed by the court’s order. It identifies solar lens customer names and sales and serial

Utah, facility. :

3. RaPower-3 solar lens purchase agreements. After diligent search for these documents and understanding
the extreme effort that would be required to produce a copy of all customer solar lens purchase

needs of this case.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please let me know if this response satisfies the government as to the
Court’s order to produce documents (Doc. No. 218).

Sincerely,

Steven Paul’

Steven R. Paul
NELSON.SNUFFER DAHLE & POULSEN
10885 South State Street
Sandy, Utah 84070
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Telephone: (801) 576-1400
" Facsimile: (801) 576-1960

Mobile: (801) 428-7031

spaul@nsdplaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This electronic mail transmission, and any documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached to it, is intended only for the use of the person or entity to whom it
is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or
a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying,
printing, distribution, use of any of the Information, or the taking of action in reliance on the contents of the information contained in or attached to this transmission
is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have recelved this transmission In error, please Immediately notify the sender by telephone or return e-mall and delete the original

transmission and its attachments without reading or saving It in any manner.

FEDERAL TAX ADVICE DISCLAIMER! We are required by U. S. Treasury Regulations to inform you that, to the extent this message includes any federal tax advice, this
message is not intended or written by the sender to be Used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avolding federal tax penalties.




